Randy Aminudin

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Febri Yadi Aswari

19 January 2018 13:14

Dave Chen; Sarwo Kus Junaedy; Fadhli Noverius; Randy Aminudin; Rizki Robet Destadatu; Zulviyandi Dahril; Herry Susanto; Desmarita
Hasibuan

Hardi S; Achmad Rifai; Ida Roma

RE: Sing-Pekanbaru-22-26Jan18:RO37Z2Y

trip plan-22-january-18.xlIsx

Pak Dave, Pak Rizki,Pak Sarwo, Pak Yayan

as discuss attached proposal trip plan run down, please contact me if need any additional.

Day Time
mon
14.00
to
mon 21.00
08.00
to
tues 14.00
15.00
to
tues 22.00
09.00
to
wed 12.00

visit date days accomodation Team PSSR Location DescJob  Customer Machine S/N

22-Jan- 22-Jan- Dave-febri-Rizki- Arrival PKU-1215hrs. Air port

18 18 Yayan Yayan meeting. Travell
22-Jan- 22-Jan- Dave-febri-Rizki- Travell 7

18 18 1 Rest at Site Yayan Yayan PT.HIL Timpe Hours
23-Jan- 23-Jan- Dave-febri-Rizki- Discuss w

18 18 Discuss w Cust Yayan Yayan PT.HIL Timpe Customer PT.HIL GAJ00287
24-Jan- 24-Jan- Dave-febri-Rizki-

18 18 1 Ayola Hotel Yayan Yayan Hotel pekanbaru Rest

Check

24-Jan-  24-Jan- Repair by

18 18 Dave-febri-Rizki Work Shop PKU Vendor PT.HIL GAJ00287



13.00

to
wed 14.00
15.00
to
wed 17.00
09.00
to
thurs 16.00
fri-sun
Best Regards,

Febri Yadi Aswari
Technical Communicator/SCC/Northern Sumatera Region

PT Trakindo Utama
Jalan Soekarno Hatta No.36 Pekanbaru 28291, Indonesia
Tel: +62 761 789 1149, 789 1150 Ext. 3090

24-Jan-
18

24-Jan-
18

25-Jan-
18

26-Jan-
18

Fax: +62 761 789 3151

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

24-)an-
18

24-)an-
18

25-Jan-
18

26-Jan-
18

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

Dave-febri-Rizki-
Sarwo

Dave-febri-Rizki-
Sarwo

Dave-febri-Rizki-
Sarwo
Fadhli- randy

Dave

Work Shop PKU

Work Shop PKU

meeting room

Travell to Singapore

Check
Failed FIP

Check
Failed FIP

PPM
Meeting

Fligh

PT.RKM & MRM
etc

VENDOR Indo
teknik

ALL 313D2



From: Dave Chen [mailto:Chen_Dave@cat.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Febri Yadi Aswari; Sarwo Kus Junaedy

Cc: Dave Chen; Rizki Robet Destadatu

Subject: Sing-Pekanbaru-22-26Jan18:R0372Y

Hi Pak Febri, Pak Sarwo,
Yes Pak....below is my flight plan Pak...
Arriving in PKU at 1205hr wtih GA174 Pak...

Sorry Pak Febri, can help me to book my accommodation please Pak ? I'm not sure whether we need to stay on the site also Pak ?
(PT HIL & 525D site visit & PKU Office/Workshop Discussion)

Yap....please help me Pak Febri...hotel budget: Rp300,000 - Rp 350,000 / night Pak.....no breakfast is ok....we can take breakfast outside together Pak...

As always....Thank you Pak....Thanks...



Record Locator

AZUGED

Travel Summary

Traveller
CHEN / SHUEHSYMR
Reference number by traveler:

Date
O

22/01/20185IN-CG GA 823
K

22/01/2018CCK-PK GA 174
]

26/01/2018PKU-CG GA 171
K

26/01/2018CCK-S1 GA 832
N

From/T Flight/VendorStatus

Not Applicable

Depart/ArriveClass/TypeBaggage
Allowance

Confirmed07:25/08:15 Economy / 30K

T

Economy / 30K

N

Economy / 30K

N

Economy / 30K

W

Confirmed10:20/12:05
Confirmed06:55/08:45

Confirmed11:30/14:20

Regards,

Dave Chen

Service Technical Rep (Indonesia,Malaysia,Singapore).
Caterpillar Global Construction and Infrastructure.

W: (+65) 6828-7180. M: (+65) 9179-6682.

chen dave@cat.com

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."



